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From: Carl Huie
To: "|callini@spacehab.com".GWIA1.ROUTE_A
Subject: RE: SPACEHAB Experimental License Application Add'l Information FILE#

0064-EX-PL-2002
OK, I will treat this as your request to withdraw the experiemental application and dismiss it. Good luck...

>>> "Callini, Luca" <lcallini@spacehab.com> 04/19/02 04:49PM >>>
According to Sylvia, all Inmarsat applications now have to go through the
IB: she advised me to file form 312 with them.

Thanks for your assistance.

From: Carl Huie [mailto:CHUIE @fcc.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2002 2:57 PM

To: [callini@spacehab.com

Cc: Sylvia Tram Tu Lam

Subject: RE: SPACEHAB Experimental License Application Add'l Information
FILE# 0064-EX-PL-2002

Better call Sylvia Lam of IB. She can advise if you should file with them
or with us. (202) 418-0742

>>> "Callini, Luca" <lcallini@spacehab.com> 04/19/02 03:53PM >>>

I just spoke to Telenor's legal department and they told me about the
restrictions that come with their blanket authority such as using only
TeleNor/COMSAT Earth Stations in the US, which is limiting for us, as we
have used other stations while doing testing. He then told me to just go
ahead and submit/complete the application with the FCC, though he was under
the impression that as of October 2001, inmarsat applications should be
granted by the International Bureau (Form 214 | believe?) rather than the
Experimental Licensing Branch, as Inmarsat is now a registered system in the
US. Can you confirm this? Though these are 100% off-the-shelf Inmarsat
terminals, we are using them for research purposes to eventually put one up
on the Space Station, so | am not sure if we still fall under the

"Experimental” category.

Thanks
Luca Callini

G. Luca Callini

Project Engineer - Strategic Programs
SPACEHAB, Inc.

713.558.5048 voice

713.558.5964 fax

281.434.8714 pager

www.spacehab.com

From: Carl Huie [maiito:CHUIE @fcc.gov]
Sent: Friday, April 19, 2002 7:28 AM

To: |callini@spacehab.com
Subject: Re: SPACEHAB Experimental License Application Add'l Information




i Carl Huie - RE: SPACEHAB Experimental License Application Add'l Information FILE# 0064-EX-PL-2002

5age 2§
FILE# 0064-EX-PL-2002

I need to talk to the person at COMSAT who you talked to: Please provide
name and/or telephone number if possible. tnx

CC: Lam, Sylvia Tram Tu



